NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 7:30pm, 13 March 2023, North Frodingham Social Centre.

Present: Cllrs A Mahl (Chairman), A Bernard, M Doyle, J Farr, A Greaves, A Melbourne, J Murray and

D Stead. Ward Cllr C Dewhurst, two members of the public and M Rose (Clerk).

Absent: Cllrs D Mahl, J Syers and S Watson.

Public Participation – There was no public participation.

1. Apologies for Absence

Cllrs D Mahl, J Syers and S Watson apologised for their absence.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on the 13 February 2023 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

Cllr A Greaves declared a non-pecuniary interests in items relating to the Social Centre. Cllr A Melbourne declared a non-pecuniary interest in planning application 23/00258/VAR.

4. Ward Councillor's Update

East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) advised the charge for business class bin collection once every two weeks for a residential size bin would be £148 per year. The Parish Council approved the ordering of a bin for the cemetery to be emptied every twenty-eight days.

5. Matters Arising

- a. **Elections** ERYC has announced that the information for this year's local ward and parish elections is now available on the Council website at www.eastriding.gov.uk/elections
- b. **Coronation of King Charles III** The Parish Council approved the ordering of souvenir gifts for the school children to the maximum value of £500 and approved the application of a Coronation grant.
- c. **Cemetery Fence Broken** The Parish Council approved the ordering of materials for £37.27 including VAT and delivery and the repairing of the fence by Wilson & Sons. The Parish Council also approved the ordering of a new lawn mower to a maximum value of £270 not including VAT.

6. Administration

- a. **Village Improvement Committee** The Parish Council is continuing with adverse possession for a parcel of land on Church Lane and confirmed its intention to sell the land.
- b. **Social Centre** The Annual General Meeting for the Social Centre is to be held on the 3rd April when it is hoped new members will be recruited and a new secretary and treasurer will be appointed. The centre is hoping to hold craft sessions on Tuesdays and Thursday afternoons.

7. Planning

a. Applications

- i. 23/00258/VAR Land south of 22 Main Street. Removal of condition 6a and 6b (retained tree) of planning permission 19/03455/PLF (Erection of 4 dwellings) to allow a sycamore tree to be felled/removed. The Parish Council objects to this application and believes the conditions of planning permission 19/03455/PLF should remain in place.
- ii. 23/00692/PLF 1 Main Street. Erection of single storey extension to rear and an oak-framed entrance porch to front following demolition of conservatory, utility and store room. The Parish Council has no objections to this application.
- b. **Planning Considerations for New Applications** The Parish Council will in future ask for consideration to be given on climate change issues when commenting on new applications.

8. Finances

- a. **Finance Statement** The statement ending 09.02.2023 was approved.
- b. Balances As at 09.02.2023: Community Account £1196.94, Premium Account £14,700.05
- c. **Payments** The following payments were approved:

HMRCPAYE£71.60M RoseWages and expenses£354.45Post officeStamps£7.60British GasCemetery Electricity£21.49

9. Councillor's Reports

- Cllr J Syers has requested quotes from three builders for repairs to the wall at the rear of the Millennium Garden and is waiting for replies.
- The Parish Council considered the use of bark to improve the public right of way footpath from the Cemetery to Cross Lane, as the environmental impact is unknown and there is a likelihood of bark falling into the nearby water and councillors reported that the path is currently in a reasonable condition, the bark will not be used.
- The public right of way from South Townside Road to Grange Road has been much improved, it is not known who has carried out this work but the Parish Council would like to thank whoever is responsible.
- The block of concrete has been removed from outside 99 Main Street by ERYC.
- The 'slow' sign on corner of Grange Road has been replaced by ERYC.
- Potholes on Mount Pleasant Road will be reported to ERYC.
- Dog owners are asked to pick up their dog's poo in all areas in and around the village, including on Mount Pleasant Road.
- Emergency grab bags are to be given to the Social Centre, the School and the Blue Post.

The meeting closed at 9:15pm and the next meeting is the 17 April 2023. The meeting in May will be on the 15th and will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting.

Approved:		Date:	
	Chairman		

NFPC Minutes 13.03.2023 Page **71**